

Amy De Wolfe

Graphic Design • Illustration • Web

Objective

Talented graphic designer and illustrator with 5 years experience in a wide variety of print and web design projects. Highly motivated, creative, and versatile. Seeking to lend my talents to a company that demands high-quality design to further business goals and professional image.

Experience

Amy De Wolfe Illustration & Design

Freelance Illustrator & Designer (April 2004 - Present)

Corporate Branding, document formatting and layouts, event branding, logos, illustrations, commissions, advertising, editorial, website design.

The Raw Divas

Co-Founder (April 2007 - December 2008)

All graphics and document design. Design and creation of numerous web sites. Creation of visual branding and materials for all sites and programs.

Genesys Capital Partners, Inc.

Office Manager (September 2001 - August 2004)

Graphic design for company and corporate events. Book-keeping, office set up and maintenance. HR. Creation of administrative processes. Inventory maintenance. Managed administrative staff.

Education

Queen's University, Kingston, ON

Bachelor of Arts, April 1998:

Writing, problem solving, critical thinking. Focus on vocal performance, music theory, history, art history, English.

Professional Expertise

Illustrator	Microsoft Office Suite
InDesign	HTML and some CSS
Dreamweaver	Photoshop
Proficient on Windows and Macintosh OS	

Awards

Showcased in Martin Dawber's, **Big Book of Fashion Illustration**

Organizations

Toronto Illustrators

Owner, Designer, Webmaster (May 2004 - Present)

An online portfolio portal for illustrators in Southern Ontario with seasonal galleries open to all.